



Ben-Malik TCHAMALAM

 benmaliktchamalam@gmail.com

 +90 534 212 1803

 [linkedin.com/in/ben-malik-tchamalam-65015b155](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ben-malik-tchamalam-65015b155)

 <https://benmalik.com>

Summary

Born in 1998 in Benin, I am a graduate of Computer Engineering at Izmir Institute of Technology - **IZTECH** with more than 6 years of programming experience.

Making use of the knowledge I've acquired from my lectures, previous positions and own studies, I not only build beautiful websites, I design and develop secured Mobile (iOS & Android) and Desktop applications that run with great efficiency for startups and enterprises taking ownership and agile approach.

- Developed a website hosting more than 20k users on a daily basis available at kov19.com.
- Designed and Implemented a mobile application platform for all sort of events all around Turkey. evdeiz.com

Expertise

- React Native, Flutter, ReactJs, AngularJs, Play, & Spring Boot (3 years).
- Java, JavaScript, Go, C#, C, Dart, Python (4 years).
- Firebase, MongoDB, MySql, PostgreSQL, & PhpMyAdmin.
- Microservices & RestAPI.
- GCP, AWS, CI/CD.
- Slack, Trello, Github, & Jira.

Languages

English, French & Turkish.

Experience

Managing Director bigO Digital

Jun 2020 - Present (4 months +)

We design, develop and maintain custom web & mobile applications for startups, enterprises and companies taking over the ownership and agile approach.

UX/UX Design, Product Development, Web & Mobile Development, and DevOps

React Native Developer - Tech Lead Izmir Institute of Technology

Feb 2020 - Jun 2020 (5 months)

Worked with my team on our final year thesis project which was composed of developing a mobile (iOS & Android) and web platform permitting people to see all (small/large) markets and boutiques the nearest to them and meet their shopping needs in just a button click. The markets would receive notifications automatically, prepare and forward them. During this pandemic period, online events that are likeable, shareable and commendable are also available on our app. evdeiz.com

Software Developer Uncosoft Inc.

Oct 2018 - May 2019 (7 months)

- Implemented & Integrated new features to the 9PM football Manager App.

- Wrote Unit and Integration Tests.
- Vocalised football matches in French and English.
- Translated the mobile application from Turkish to both English and French.

Frontend Developer

Aracı

Oct 2017 - Oct 2018 (1 year 1 month)

- Handled users access to the website using AnglurJS.
- Implemented the security and storage of products and users information to a firebase database and file storage.



Assistant IT Manager

Teknopark İzmir

Feb 2016 - Oct 2018 (2 years 9 months)

- Developed a website for Techn'roll, a technology camp organised by the company. Site available at <http://technroll.com.tr>.
- Dealt with Windows Server.
- Learned and Used Network devices such as Switches, Cisco, and WiFi modems.
- Provided maintenance to the company's staff PCs and Mobile phones.

Education



Izmir Institute of Technology

Bachelor's degree, Computer Engineering

2015 - 2020



Lycée Moderne de Bassila

High School

2011 - 2015

Skills

Problem Solving • New Technology Evaluation • Time Management • Communication • Project Management • Creative Writing • Agile Methodologies • Quality Assurance • Inspiration • Leadership

Honours & Awards



Google Hash Code Competition - Google

Feb 2020

Took part to the HashCode coding competition organised by google where I ranked 501st in the world.

References

- Assoc. Prof. Tuğkan Tuğlular - Izmir Institute of Technology tugkantuglular@gmail.com
- Prof. Dr. Yusuf Murat Erten - Bakircay University ertenym@gmail.com
- Assoc. Prof. Serap Şahin - Izmir Institute of Technology serapsahin.ss@gmail.com
- Dr. Aykuk Hocaoğlu - Arcelik Startups Coordinator aykuhocaoglu@gmail.com